Helping behaviors

Clarifying

Linking & harmonizing

Initiating

Keeping 'gates open

St. Louis Simulation Interest Group

Date: Wednesday, July 18

Time: 1:30-3:30 pm

Place: Missouri Baptist University

Hindering behaviors

Blocking

Rambling

Attacking

Taking over the discussion

Presiding: Amber Pyatt (MBU)

Present: David Sommerkamp (Gaumard), Cindi Silvey (SLU), Nikki Rogers (SLU), Robin Murray (MBU), Tim Shinabery (Maryville), Clint Mettlach (Maryville), Debra D'Arcy (MBU), Joshua Spann (SIUE), Ashley Bell (MBU), Kathy Roseland (MBU), Tara Hommelson (MBU)

Meeting Minutes

	wiccing	Milliutes
Items	Materials/Discussion Person	Deliverables /Desired Outcomes During this meeting, we will:
Introduction and Old Business	Amber P	Louise needed to step down from her role as President due to a change in positions. Margie will step-up and perform President duties until a new election is held in the fall.
	Group Discussion	 Meeting minutes from March There were no formal meeting minutes, only an agenda from the March meeting. This agenda item will be tabled to September.
Gaumard Presentation	David Sommerkamp	 David gave an overview of the history of Gaumard and of the family of tetherless simulators. The company offers a wide array of training for its customers. There is on-site training, training at the Gaumard facilities in Waco, TX and Miami, FL, and weekly webinars. Gaumard offers Simulation Learning Experiences for each of its simulators. These are simulation scenarios that are pre-built and loaded into the Uni software. Each scenario includes the purpose, evidence-based rationale, learning objectives, competencies address, psychomotor skills needed to participate, patient's medical history, supplies needed for the scenario, provider's orders, prebriefing report to give to students, and scenario timeline with facilitator cues. MBU uses Gaumard for all of their simulators. Two faculty members and an IT staff went to Waco, TX in May for the 3 days training.

New Business/Updates	Update of CHSE Workshop	Nikki and Cindi discussed the CHSE workshops that took place at SLU. There were around 8 people that attended the first day for two hours. Attendance dropped after the first meeting so the group met one additional time for 4-5 hours to review the main topics and take practice questions. Nikki and Cindi met somebody at the INACSL conference that told them not to take practice exams out of the book, but to follow the blueprint and focus on content. There were questions of where to find the blueprint. Those that attended reported that it was helpful to have the workshop, but that they would like to have additional study groups with the goal of testing by January. Nikki and Cindi will work on organizing dates for additional workshops and presenting to the group in September.
	Simulation Healthcare Week	The Simulation Healthcare Week is September 17-21, 2018. SLU will be doing promotions each day highlighting simulation.
	News from INACSL	Nikki and Cindi attended the INACSL conference in Toronto. The main points discussed included Wireless technology in simulation Diversity in virtual hospitals with simulators Debriefing being student led so that there is increased student involvement and that the student's objectives for the session are achieved versus only achieving faculty objectives. Putting the human error/human factor back into simulation The need to add End of Life care into simulation Creating sims that focus on professionalism concepts (e.g. how to report a med error by a nurse that is also a friend) Using the same patient over multiple semesters; students become attached Incorporating IPE – discussion from the group stemmed around where to find the various disciplines if your institution does not offer those majors Use of standardized patients – discussion about using family or tapping into the fine arts departments

	Discussion about Officers	 Current Officers President: Louise Jadwisiak (needed to step down) Vice President: Margie Hassler (SLU) Technical Expert: Cindy Rubbelke (willing to stay in for a little while longer) Secretary: Amelia Perez (SIUE) (needed to step down) Treasurer: Abbey Dickinson (St. Luke's) President, Secretary and Technical Expert positions are up for election. Please consider one of these roles for election at the next meeting in September.
	Sim Lab Volunteer	 Cindy R would like to have photos from various simulation labs to showcase on the website. Those who are interested should contact Nikki at nikki.rogers@slu.edu
Speakers/Topics for Future Meetings	Group Discussion	 What would the group like to see on the agenda for future meetings? CHSE workshop overviews Debriefing presentation - Nikki R Challenges in simulation labs and how to resolve - learning from each other
Next meetings	Location. St. Luke's Conference Room: 360 East Medical Office Building	 September 19, 2018 1:30-3:30 (elections) November 14, 2018 1:30-3:30
BREAK		
Tour of the MBU School of Nursing	Amber P	The tour of the School of Nursing was given by Dr. Amber Pyatt, Dean of Nursing at MBU. David Sommerkamp gave an overview of each of the simulators, which included Susie S2000, Victoria (birthing simulator), Pediatric HAL (5-year-old) and three low-fidelity simulators.
Meeting Adjourned		The meeting was adjourned at 3 pm.